

Subject: BAND 1 Applications - 0366 & 1184
Date: Thursday, 18 June 2026 at 19:47:22 British Summer Time
From: Dr Julian Whitewright
To: Owain Waters
Attachments: image285734.png, image458140.jpg, image085063.png, image467201.png

Dear Owain,

I was forwarded your email to our enquiry team regarding Band 1 Marine License work for 0366 & 1184 (Your refs). RCAHMW response as follows for each site.

0366 (LLA Flap Valve). We have no objection/comment regarding the proposed work at this site. There are no historic assets (Policy SOC_5 of the Welsh National Marine Plan) within or directly adjacent to the scheme area. This, in combination with the limited nature of the work to repair/replace existing infrastructure, dictates that there should be no impact to marine archaeology.

We would draw attention to the nearby Scheduled Monument of the former Pencoed Lead Works <https://cadwpublic-api.azurewebsites.net/reports/sam/FullReport?lang=en&id=912> and <https://coflein.gov.uk/en/sites/40510>. Albeit that any incursion into that area will need to be dealt with by Cadw, and advice should be sought from them.

1184 (Afon Llwchwr Bridge). We have no objection/comment regarding the proposed work at this site. There are no historic assets (Policy SOC_5 of the Welsh National Marine Plan) within or directly adjacent to the scheme area. This, in combination with the limited nature of the work to repair/replace existing infrastructure, dictates that there should be no impact to marine archaeology.

As noted before, I'm very happy to receive enquiries directly, as this will probably speed up the response times.

Yours

Julian



Comisiwn Brenhinol
Henebion Cymru
Royal Commission on the Ancient
and Historical Monuments of Wales

Dr Julian Whitewright

Dysgwr

Uwch Ymchwilydd (Arforol) | Senior Investigator (Maritime)

Ffordd Penglais, Aberystwyth, SY23 3BU

+44 (0) 1970 621 217

julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk

www.cbhc.gov.uk | www.rcahmw.gov.uk

Noddir gan Lywodraeth Cymru | Sponsored by Welsh Government



Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn peri oedi.
We welcome correspondence in Welsh and English. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.

Yn unol â Rheoliadau Safonau'r Gymraeg (Rhif 2) 2016, mae gennych hawl i gyfathrebu a gohebu â Chomisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru yn eich dewis iaith. Er mwyn sicrhau ein bod yn cyflawni'r hawl, rhowch wybod i ni a ydych yn dymuno derbyn gohebiaeth a/neu alwadau ffôn oddi wrthym yn y Gymraeg. Bydd yr wybodaeth hon yn cael ei chofnodi gennym ni, a byddwn yn defnyddio'r iaith o'ch dewis ym mhob cyfathrebu yn y dyfodol. Diolch.

Under the Welsh Language Standards (No. 2) Regulations 2016, you have the right to communicate and correspond with the Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical Monuments of Wales in your preferred language. To ensure we uphold this right, please let us know whether you wish to receive correspondence and/or telephone calls from us in Welsh. This information will be recorded by us, and we will use your preferred language in all future communication. Thank you.